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From: Bob Berry
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 12:36:10 PM
To: Travis Siewert
Cc: Ralph Ashworth; Mark Hite
Subject: RE: ECP - Spare Parts and Reagent Inventory
Importance: Normal

___________________________________

Travis, Per our meeting this morning, Eric Robeson will provide you with an estimate
regarding inventory of spare parts, as for reagent inventory levels we do not expect
additional inventory levels of reagent at Wilson and the Ammonia at Green will be
expensed as it is delivered. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Bob

From: Travis Siewert
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 7:31 AM
To: Bob Berry
Cc: Ralph Ashworth; Mark Hite
Subject: ECP - Spare Parts and Reagent Inventory

Bob,

I am working on adjusting my models to more accurately reflect the proposed
Environmental Surcharge mechanism. One item that Big Rivers will seek to recover is
the Return on Rate Base (RORB) related to addition spare parts inventory and reagent
inventory related to the new ECP assets. Could you give me an estimate for these
additional inventories, or let me know the best way to estimate it. We can only include
inventory above and beyond what we have today.

Thanks,

Travis Siewert, CPA, CMA

Big Rivers Electric
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